
Mr Cordell's solicitors and let them no the outcome, if my son is to be charged all we need to know is the court date that he will
need to attend court, I do not see why my son would need to attend the police station to be told this which would cause him more
stress.
 
 
Regards
 
Lorraine Cordell
 

From: Lorraine Cordell [mailto:lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk] 
Sent: 23 June 2019 09:07
To: 'p244590@met.pnn.police.uk'
Subject: RE: Simon Cordell Bail to return 24-06-2019 at 2:00PM
 
Dear PC Davis
 
I am writing this email in regards to the bail to return for my son Mr. Simon Cordell on 24/06/2019 at 2:00 hours to wood Green Police
station.
 
I know we spoke about me getting an update due to Simon mail issues, but I have not heard anything from you regarding the outcome of
the bail to return, and I was expecting I would have known by now the outcome.
 
I am not sure if Simon will need to attend the police station on the 24/06/2019 as it was stated he will not need to attend and we would
have the outcome before this date, and I would be contracted to be informed so I knew what was going on.
 
Could you please get back to me as soon as possible regarding this matter, you can email me on this email and let me know the
information I need please.  
 
Regards
 
 
Lorraine Cordell
 

From: Jeff.Law2@met.police.uk [mailto:Jeff.Law2@met.police.uk] 
Sent: 23 June 2019 07:11
To: lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk
Subject: RE: Simon Cordell Bail to return 24-06-2019 at 2:00PM
 
Good morning Lorraine
 
The OIC in this case is pc Alex DAVIS and he will be in contact shortly
 
Kind regards
 

From: Lorraine Cordell [mailto:lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk] 
Sent: 21 June 2019 16:47
To: Law Jeff A ‐ NA‐CU <Jeff.Law2@met.police.uk>
Subject: RE: Simon Cordell Bail to return 24‐06‐2019 at 2:00PM
 
Dear PC Law
 
I am writing this email in regards to the bail to return for my son Mr. Simon Cordell on 24/06/2019 at 2:00 hours to wood Green Police
station.
 
I know we spoke about me getting an update due to Simon mail issues, but I have not heard anything from you regarding the outcome of
the bail to return, and I was expecting I would have known by now the outcome.
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